
CITY OF STOCKTON 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP)  

EQUIPMENT FOR GOVERNMENT ACCESS TELEVISION 
 

Posted 10/24/17 
 
The following questions were received at the mandatory job walk held on 
10/16/17. City answers are in blue. 
 
1. Are the projector and white board (projection screen) being replaced? 
 

Projector and projection screen replacement are not part of this bid.  
The projector is less than 5 years old, and should work with any 
format.  The screen, which is 80 inches wide x 60 inches high, is a 
projection surface that snaps onto a wooden frame. The frame hangs 
from brackets attached to the wall. We plan to continue to use the 
existing projection surface.   
 
We recognize that the HD format will project a wider image. You are 
welcome to propose a larger surface as a separate/optional item.  
Any other option must be free-standing or mounted using the 
same/similar brackets and without need to drill new holes.   
Please note: There is no room for more than an additional 12 inches 
on either side of the screen. 

   
2. Are traffic cams analog? Yes. 
 
3. How many traffic cam feeds are there?  

 
There is one feed into the Governmental Access Channel (Channel 
97). 

 
4. Will existing hardware be removed by the City or vendor?   
 

The vendor will replace the existing hardware and the City will 
dispose of old equipment. 

 
5. Is there overhead access for cabling in the Council chambers?   

 
There is existing conduit for cable and electrical work and access 
overhead in the ceiling. City Public Works employees who are 
familiar with the building will be available to assist. 

 
6. Is there pre-existing lead paint or asbestos?   

 



Due to the age of the building lead and asbestos are present within 
the building. Existing conduit and cable runs should be used.  Any 
modifications to the building, including drilling new holes or 
installing mounting surfaces will be facilitated by City staff, using 
vendors that are licensed for abatement. 

 
7. Does City Hall have a historic building status and, if so, what permits are 

required to work on the building?  
 
City Hall does have a local historic status. Every effort should be 
made to reuse or make use of existing mounting plates.  If any new 
attachments are required, this work will be facilitated by City staff.   
 
No construction is required, so no permits are required; equipment 
is low-voltage and should not require any work at electrical panels.  

 
8. Will the speakers in the chamber need to be replaced with similar sized 

speakers or can new speakers of a different size be mounted?   
 

Reuse of existing speakers is preferred.  We understand that the 
sound quality may be inferior to newer equipment. Speakers should 
only be replaced if there is no other option. 

 
9. Are there functional drawings available of existing equipment?   
 

There are limited building as-builts available. 
 
10. Are there any building electrical plans or lighting plans that outline the 

existing setup?  
 
There are limited electrical as-builts available. 

 
11. Will the monitors be replaced? If so, what type of mounting will be 

required?   
 

Please include televisions in your quote as optional.  
 
The televisions located in the Council Chamber, Control Room, 
Round Room (conference room just off the Council Chamber), and 
the 2nd floor lobby (just outside Council Chambers), all function as 
closed circuit televisions. In the past, all televisions were connected 
to external cable; however, when Comcast changed from an analog 
to a digital signal the installation of digital converter boxes created a 
3-second delay, which required the City to by-pass the broadcast 
network creating a closed circuit.  Our preference would be to have 



these televisions connected to the cable network, rather than 
operating as closed-circuit televisions. 

 
12. Will this job require DIR registration?   
 

No, as construction is not required.  This is a replacement of existing 
equipment. 

 
13. Will prevailing wage be required?  

 
No. This project is the replacement of existing equipment; vendor 
will determine what equipment will provide functional equivalent 
without interruption of service; vendor will remove existing 
equipment and replace/install new equipment using existing conduit 
and mounting brackets.  

 
 


